From: Paul Manning [mailto:pmanning@willmsshier.com] 
Sent: October 3, 2006 2:31 PM
To: BoardSec
Cc: Patrick Hoey; Fred Cass; mbuonaguro@piac.ca; mjanigan@piac.ca; Juli Abouchar; David Stevens
Subject: RE: EB-2006-0034 : Enbridge Gas Distribution F2007 rates
Dear Ms. Walli,
 

We will write to you shortly with LIEN"s substantive response  to Mr. Stevens letter to you dated Sept. 28 sent under cover of the email below.
 

For the  avoidance of doubt, LIEN objects strongly to Enbridge's proposals to deny LIEN separate representation and/or separate eligibility for costs from VECC.
 

Paul Manning LL.B., LL.M. in Environmental Law    (DM and HC 4833)
Direct phone: 416-862-4843
Willms & Shier Environmental Lawyers LLP
www.willmsshier.com/
For commentary and analysis of environmental compliance and policy issues visit our Online Compliance Centre at www.willmsshier.com/Compliance Centre
 

This email is confidential and for the use of the intended recipient.  If you have received this email in error, contact the sender immediately and delete all copies. 

 

 



From: David Stevens [mailto:dstevens@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: September 28, 2006 4:24 PM
To: boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca
Cc: Patrick Hoey; Fred Cass; mbuonaguro@piac.ca; mjanigan@piac.ca; Paul Manning; Juli Abouchar
Subject: EB-2006-0034 : Enbridge Gas Distribution F2007 rates
Good Afternoon, 

Attached is a letter related to the Requests for Intervention of VECC and LIEN. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

<<Document.pdf>> 
_______________________________
David Stevens
Aird & Berlis LLP
BCE Place, Suite 1800
Box 754, 181 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 2T9
Tel.:  416.865.7783
Fax:  416.863.1515
email : dstevens@airdberlis.com
This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies. Opinions, conclusions or other information expressed or contained in this email are not given or endorsed by the sender unless otherwise affirmed independently by the sender.
_________________________________
